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ANThony Fowler - New brest Re

From: "Ron Clott* <RDCIOTTI@dmb.com>
To: <afowler@doj.state.nh.us>

Date: 2/5/03 10:22AM

Subject: New Priest Report

Tony,

Please find attached, a new report which recently came to the attention of the Diocese. As you will see,
the accused priest is deceased (7/24/80) and the alleged abuse occurred in 1955-1956.

As you explained to me during our telephone conference this morning, | will not need to inform the
appropriate law enforcement agency as the incident is outside of the applicable statute of limitations and
that the priest is deceased. Additionally, as you also explained, | will not need to contact DCYF, as the
victim Is no longer a minor.

If my understanding of our conversation s incorrect, please notify me immediately so that | may make the
appropriate contacts. Thank you again for you help and please let Ovide or | know if we can be of any
further assistance.

Ronaid D. Ciotti, Esquire

Devine, Millimet & Branch, P.A.
111 Amherst Street, PO Box 719
Manchester, NH 03101
803-695-8851

rdciotti@dmb.com

Confidentiality Notice

Please be advised that this email and any files transmitted with it are confidential attomey-client
communication or may otherwise be privileged or confidential and are intended solely for the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. if you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, of
retransmit this communication, and pleass destroy it inmediately. Any unauthorized dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Thank you.

CcC: "Ovide Lamontagne" <OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com>, <EArsenault@RCBM.org>
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‘)IOCESE OF MANCHESTER .

OFFICE OF THE DELEGATE OF THE BISHOP
REPORT SUMMARY = CIVIL AUTHORITIES

Name of Complainat~ (Maiden Name):

Address: —
Telephone # (—

Name of Reporter (if not Complainant): Relationship:
Tel, No.: Address:

Name of Accused: Fr. Charles Authier (deceased — 7-24-80)

1. Location (City/Town) of Alleged Abuse: Stark, NH
Place of Alleged Abuse: camp of pastor — Fr. L. Rodolphe Drapean
Date of Alleged Abuse: mid 1950’s (1955-1956)
Nature of Alleged Abuse: oral sex with victim
Age of Complainant at the Time of alleged abuse: 12-13 years old

2. Location (City/Town) of Alleged Abuse:
Place of Alleged Abuse:

Date of Alleged Abuse:
Nature of Alleged Abuse:
Age of Complainant at the Time of alleged abuse:

Complainant has been informed that the Diocese will report this allegation to law
enforcement (Attorney General’s Office and possibly DCYF and local law enforcement)

X Yes No

Wema: -reported this complaint to Fr. Arseanult in August 2002.
as not ready to meet with Joseph Naff until now.

Report to DCYF (if Complainant is under age 18) (800-894-5533):
Date: : Time: Name of DCYF Intake Rep.:

Report to Ovide Lamontagne (603-695-8516) (to report to AG and law enforcement):
Date: 2-4-03 Time: 5:30 p.m.

Copies of Report: Delegate X
Record Clerk__X
Ass’t to the Delegate for Pastoral Care
Other
A aats

Report Summary — Civil Authorities January 2003 Wz.o
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[Anthony Fowler -abuse regg;,‘t‘ ‘ Page 1]
From: Anthony Fowler
To: Omlamontagne@dmb.com
Date: 4/03 9:28AM
Subject: buse report
Ovide;

I calie'FPD and they are still locking, but they cannot confirm a you
find o o reported and whe not reported, pleass con PD to
make a report. His direct line is Please confirm report with me once comp .

Thanks, Tony Fowler
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FAnthony T owler - New Report . ~ T’E

From: "QOvide Lamontagne” <OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com>

To: <afowlar@do|.state.nh.us>

Date: 2/21/03 2:56PM

Subject: New Report

Tony, )

Please find attached a new report. QUSSR F'e2se et me know if you need additional
information at this time.

Qvide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Mitimet & Branch PA

111 Amherst St. - PO Box 719
Manchester, NH 03105-0719

(603) 695-8516 Fax (603) 669-8547
omlamontagne@dmb.com

This e-mait and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the

individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by
attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended reciplent or the person responsible for delivering the i
e-mail for the intended recipient, be advised that you have recelved this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have

re%oii;sed this e-mall in efror, please immediately notify Devine, Milimet & Branch by telephone at

603-669-1000.

CC: . <jnaft@catholiccharitiesnh.org>, <EArsenaut@RCBM.org>

4 P
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DIOCESE OF MANCHESTER
OFFICE OF THE DELEGATE OF THE BISHOP

REPORT SUMMARY ~ CIVIL AUTHORITIES

Complai e aiden Name):
Address: 8
Telephone:

DOB: / | SS# - - E-mail:

1

Name of w not Complalnan_elaﬁomhip: Mother

Telephon Address: Same as above

Name of Accused
1. Location (City/Town
Place of alleged abuse:
Date of alleged abuse: 2/14/03 '
Nature of alleged abuse: Touching 13 y/o student’s breasts with her finger over student's shirt
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse:
2. Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse:
Place of alleged abuse:
Date of alleged abuse:
Nature of alleged abuse:
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse:

Complainant has been informed that the Diocese of Manchester will report this allegation to law
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if applicable/local law enforceme;
cident was initially reported to the Ass’t. Principal

Report to DCYF f 18) 800-894-5533
Date of Contact:
Name of DCYF Inta

Report to Ovide Lamontagne (603-695-8516) for report to AG/law enforcement:
Date of Contact: 02/20/2003 Time: 4:45 pm

Copy Distribution:
Delegate: X Record Clerk [X] Asst. to Delegate for Pastoral Care: [0 Other: (X Fr. Dennis Audet
Diocesan School Superintendent .

Report Summary ~ Civil Authorities February 2003 Release 3.8001 o8
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D10CESE OF MANCHESTER
OFFICE OF THE DELEGATE OF THE BISHOP

REPORT SUMMARY ~ CIVIL AUTHORITIES

en Name):

: unknown E-mafl: unknown

Name of Reporter (if not Complginant): tionship: mother
Telephone: Address:

Name of Accused: Andrew W. Meshan, [N EEEEENNENE
1. Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse: Salem, NH

Place of alleged abuse: unknown

Date of alleged abuse: 1999-2000

Nature of alleged abuse: hugging and kiss on mouth

Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse: 15-16
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
enforcement (Attorn aeral/ DCYF if applicable/local law enforcement) Yes M Ne [

Specific Concerns:& very concerned that her family’s and her son’s anonymity be
maintained. She specifically requested that the i fear of there being
a violation of her son’s privacy. He is a senior at

Report to DCYF i ¢ of 18) 800-894-5533

Date of Contact:

Name of DCYF Inta

Report to Ovide Lamontagne (603-695-8516) for report to AG/law enforcement:
Date of Contact: 03/05/2003 Time: 7:00 PM

Copy Distribution:
Delegate: [ Record Clerk {5 Asst. to Delegate for Pastoral Care: 0 other: (]

000108
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Anthony Fowler - Re: New ﬁg@nz Father W Meahan I Page 1]

From: Anthony Fowler

To: Lamontagne, Ovide

Date: 3/8/03 8:52AM

Subject: Re: New Report: Father Andy Meehan
Ovide:

RS they will have to make a report to Law Enforcement (Salem PD) to comply with
RSA 188-C. Salem PD can be told the mother wants anonymity, but Salem PD will have to be told. Fr.
Meehan should not be notified right now. | woukl suggest you make a report to Salem PD and explain the
mother's wishes. The mother shouki be contacted to explain the mandatory reporting nature of this type of
report. If you need @ contact in Salem, let me know.

Tony

>»> "Ovide Lamontagne" <OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com> 03/06/03 07:54AM >>>
Tony. . ¢

Please find attached a new report. You will note the request by the mother that Salem Police not be
notified. Please advise after you review this. h We will not notify Fr
Meehan until we hear from you otehrwise.

Ovide

Ovide M. Lamentaghe

Devine, Millimet & Branch PA

111 Amherst St. - PO Box 718
Manchester, NH 03105-0718

{603) 695-8516 Fax (603) 669-8547
omiamontagne@dmb.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by
attorney-cilent privilege. If you are not the intended reciplent or the person responsible for delivering the
e-mall for the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mall is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have
rec;i;aed :hdigoa-hall in error, please immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
603-669- .

¥
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FAnthony Fowier - Re: New Report: Father Meehan

_FegeT]
oW

From: Anthony Fowler

To: Lamontagne, Ovide

Date: 3/6/03 10:26AM :
Subject: Re: New Report: Father Andy Meehan
Ovide:

The contact person in Salem is Det. Michael Campfieki-893-1811. They are expecting your call to make
the report. Will you let me know when that is done? Thanks, Tony

>>> "Qvide Lamontagne"” <OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com> 03/06/03 10:26AM >>>
Thanks Tony. Canyougetmea contact person for Salem PD?

The Diocese is inclined to announce/disclose this generally in the Parishes in which Fr Meehan served.
Shouid they or are there some investigative concems that would recommend against it at this point? (Fr
Meehan is retired and lives out of state).

Thanks, Ovide

>>> "Anthony Fowler" <FowlA@doij. state.nh.us> 03/06/03 08:52AM >>>
QOvide:

, they will have to make a report to Law Enforcement (Salem PD) to comply with
RSA 189-C. Salem PD can be told the mother wants anonymity, but Salem PD will have to be told. Fr.
Meehan should not be notified right now. | would suggest you make a report to Salem PD and explain the
mother's wishes, The mother shoukl be contacted to explain the mandatory reporting nature of this type of
report. If you need a contact in Salem, let me know.

Tony

»>> "Ovide Lamontagne” <OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb com> 03/06/03 07:54AM >>>
Tony,

Pleasa find attached a new report. You will note the request by the mother that Salem Potice not be
notified. Please advise after you review this. * Wae will not notify Fr
Meehan until we hear from you otehrwise.

Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Mikimet & Branch PA

111 Amherst St. - PO Box 718
Manchester, NH 03105-0718

(603) 695-8516 Fax (603) 660-8547
omiamontagne@dmb.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by
attomey-client privilege. 1f you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the
e-mail for the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mall in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail Is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
603-669-1000.
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"Anthony Fowler - Re: New Report: athe age 1

From: Anthony Fowler

To: Lamontagne, Ovide

Date: 3/8/03 12:34PM

Subject: Re: New Report: Father Andy Meehan

Ovide:

| would ask that parishes not be notified until the Police can ascertain whether or not an investigation will
be initiated.

Thanks, Tony

>>> "Ovide Lamontagne” <OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com> 03/06/03 10:26AM >>>
Thanks Tony. Can you get me a contact person for Salem PD?

The Diocese is inclined to announce/disclose this generally in the Parishes in which Fr Meehan served.
Shouid they or are there some Investigative concems that would recommend against it at this point? (Fr
Meehan is retired and lives out of state).

Thanks, Ovide

>>> "Anthony Fowler" <EowiA@dol state.nh.us> 03/06/03 08:52AM >>>

Ovide:

On%thay will have to make a report to Law Enforcement (Saiem PD) to comply with

RSA 169-C. Salem PD can be told the mother wants anonymity, but Salem PD will have to be told. Fr.

Meehan should not be notified right now. | wouid suggest you make a report to Salem PD and explain the
_mother's wishes. The mother should ba contacted to explain the mandatory reporting nature of this type of

report. If you need a contact in Salam, let me Know.

Tony

>>> "Ovide Lamontagne” <OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com> 03/06/03 07:54AM >>>
Tony,

Please find attached a new report. You will note the the mother that Salem Police not be
notified. Please advise after you review this. . Wa wili not notify Fr
Meehan until we hear from you otehrwise.

Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Millimet & Branch PA

111 Amherst St. - PO Box 718
Manchester, NH 03105-0719

(603) 695-8516 Fax {603) 660-8547
omlamontagne@dmb.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by
attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the
e-mail for the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. if you believe you have
received ﬂ-g(sm e-mail in error, please immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
603-869-1000. :
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Fax Cover Sheet

New Hampshire Office of the Attorney General
33 Capitol Street

Concord, New Hampshire

(603) 271-3671

3/§/ 3 ; H At dne
/]’f /4’ G»«/;eé( FAX: . | :
' /¢ % FAX: (603) 2712110

= fhear call

Number of pages including cover sheet:

Note: The contents of this facsimile transmission may be protected by one or more legal privileges, including
attorney work product end attorney-client privileges. If you receive this transmission in error, please destroy all
images and copies of the transmiasion, without reading them and immediately contact the Sender for further
instructions,
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|Anthon! Fowler - Fr. Meehan . ‘ PaEe 1 I

From: Anthony Fowler

To: Omiamontagne@dmb.com
Date: 3/10/03 11.44AM

Subject: Fr. Meehan

Ovide:

| spoke to the victim's father Mr. qday, and explained the need for the report to the Saiem PD. He
was very understanding and knows Salem PD will be contacted. He asked that Salem PD contact him
directly through his cell phone, which was agreed upon. After speaking to Mr | calied Mike
Campfield at the Salem PD. Explained the report to him, and the wishes of Mr. and Campfieid is
going to contact Mr. @I through the cell number. Based on speaking to Det. Campfield, | also made
the report to him regarding Fr. Meehan, so that is ali set. Thers isn't any need for the Diocese to call on
this one, based on my call to Campfield today.

Tony F.
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. Petit Il
From: "Ovide Lamontagne” <OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com>
To: <FowlA@doj.state.nh.us>
Date: 4/2/03 1:34PM
Subject: Re: GEEERFetit
Tony,

| have spoken to Chief D'Allesandro of the Northwood Police Department and relayed the information we
have at the present ime about the above report. | informed him that Joe Naff was trying to make direct
contact with UREESISNEND to obtain more infarmation, offer counseling, etc. Chief D'Allesandro was not
going to undertake any independent investigation unless the victim asked him to. The Chief Is going to
wait until he hears back from me before doing anything further. | will ask Joe to ask the victim directly
whether he wants law enforcement to get involved in an investigation of this maiter.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.
Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Millimet & Branch PA

111 Amherst St. - PO Box 719
Manchester, NH 03105-0718

(603) 695-8516 Fax (603) 668-8547
omiamontagne@dmb.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended soiely for the use of the
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
recaived this e-mail in error, please immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
603-668-1000.

>>> "Anthony Fowler" <FowlA@doj.state.nh.us> 03/31/03 07:46AM >>>
Ovide:

it appears the incident took place in Northwood, NH. The Northwood PD number is 942-9101 and the
Chief there is Chief D'Alessandro. I've left him a message indicating you would be calling him about this
matter. Please let me know when the report has been made to them.

Thanks, Tony

>>> "Ovide Lamontagne” <OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com> 03/31/03 07:42AM >>>
Tony,

Joe Naff has been exchanging voice mail messages with (EEMENER so he knows we are trying to follow
up. Let's go ahead and notify LE. Please let me know who | should contact about this.

Thanks, Ovide
Ovide M. Lamontagne
Devine, Millimet & Branch PA

111 Amherst St. - PO Box 7198
Manchester, NH 03105-0719
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(603) 695-8516 Fax (603) 669-8547
omlamontagne@dmb.com

This e-mall and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
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
received this a-mail in error, please immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
603-669-1000.

>>> "Anthony Fowler" <FowlA@doj.state.nh.us> 03/31/03 07:29AM >>>
Good Moming Ovide:

Checking I to see what the status is of the newest abuse report on@illllPetit. Has contact been made
yet with the victim? If so, let's make arrangements to notify Law Enforcement.

Thanks, Tony

cC: - <jnaff@catholiccharitiesnh.org>, <EArsenault@RCBM.org>
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 Anthony Fowler - Re: il

PageT]
m )

From: Anthony Fowler
To: Lamontagne, Ovide
Date: 3/31/03 T:46AM
Subject: Re: \Wjy/Petit
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

»>> "Ovide Lamontagne” <OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com> 03/31/03 07:42AM >>>
Tony,

Joe Naff has been exchanging voice mail messages with Ml“so he knows we are trying to follow
up. Let's go ahead and notify LE. Piease let me know who | should contact about this.

Thanks, Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Millimet & Branch PA

111 Ambherst St. - PO Box 718
Manchester, NH 03105-0719

(603) 695-8516 Fax (603) 669-8547
omlamontagne@dmb,com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individuai or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by
attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the
e-mail for the intended reciplent, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have
received mggoe-mail in error, please immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
603-669-1000, ' '

»>> "Anthony Fowler" <EowlA@doj state ph.us> 03/31/03 07:29AM >>>
Good Moming Ovide:

Checking In to see what the status is of the newast abuse report on Wlill}/Petit. Has contact been made
yet with the victim? If so, let's make arrangements to notify Law Enforcement.

Thanks, Tony

ooot17
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Anthony Fowler - Re: New Report: atit '

From: Anthony Fowler

To: Lamontagne, Ovide

Date: 3/26/03 9:55AM

Subject: Re: New Report: QI Petit

Sorry about that, Law Enforcement

»>> "Ovide Lamontagne” <OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com> 03/26/03 09:57AM >>>
Tony,

Thanks. To show you that I'm still on a leaming curve, what does "LE" mean?
Ovide

»>55 "Anthony Fowler” <FowlA@dol state.nh.us> 03/26/03 05:49AM >>>
Ovide:

That's fine. Let me know when | can send you folks in the right direction with LE, and if need be, | will
contact the victim.

Tony

>>> "Ovide Lamontagne” <OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com> 03/26/03 08:38AM >>>
Dear Tony,

Please find attached 2 new report we just received involving a complaint by G against a former
priest of the Diocese of Manchester, Philip Petit. Mr Petit is no longer a Priest. | believe Mr Petit now
resides in California. His NH counsel is Rich McNamara at the Wiggin & Nourie law firm. Attormey
McNamara can be reached at 629-4500.

Joe Naff has not yet heard directly from GESNNDn. "D is unaware that his report is being
disciosed to civil authorities. If it is at all possible, could you wait 24 hours before attempting to reach
QD Joe is trying to reach him now and will try to expiain to him the process we have in place.

Thank you,
Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Millimet & Branch PA

141 Amherst St. - PO Box 719
Manchester, NH 03105-0719

(603) 695-8516 Fax (603) 669-8547
omiamontagned@dmb.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with It are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the

individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by

attorney-chient privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the

e-mail for the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,

dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have

‘rsecaived this e-mail in error, please immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
03-669-1000.
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Anthoan owler - New ﬁim: q“n
From: *Qvide Lamontagne” <OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com>
To: <afowler@doj.state.nh.us>
Date: 3/28/03 9:35AM
Subject: New Report: QRE)/Petit
Dear Tony,

Please find attached a new report we just received involving a complaint bW against a former
priest of the Diocese of Manchester, Philip Petit. Mr Petit is no longer a Priest. | believe Mr Petit now
resides in California. His NH counse! is Rich McNamara at the Wiggin & Nourie law firm. Attorney
McNamara can be reached at 629-4580.

Joe Natf has not yet heard directly from (/NSRENNENN, (s unaware that his report is being
disclosed to civil authorities. If it is at all possible, could you wait 24 hours before attempting to reacHilily
@l Joe is trying to reach him now and will try to explain to him the process we have in place.

Thank you,
Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Millimet & Branch PA

111 Amherst St. - PO Box 719
Manchester, NH 03105-0719

(603) 605-8516 Fax (603) 669-8547
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

CcC: <jnaff@catholiccharitiesnh.org>, <EArsenault@RCBM.org>
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DIOCESE OF MANCHESTER
OFFICE OF THE DELEGATE OF THE BISHOP

REPORT SUMMARY ~ CIVIL AUTHORITIES

Complai Nnme- (Maiden Name):

Address:
Telephone:
DOB: / !/ SS#: - - E-mail:

Name of Reporter (if not Complainant): Fr. Richard Roberge Relationship: Pastor - Good
Shepherd Parish, Berlin, NH
Telephone: 752-2880 Address: 151 Emery St. Berlin, NH 03570

Name of Accused: Philip A. Petit
1. Location (City/Town) of alleged abuse: Northwood, NH
Place of alleged abuse: unknown
Date of alleged abuse: approx. 1982
Nature of alleged abuse: unknwn
Age of Complainant at time of alleged abuse: approx. 14 y/o
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
enforcement (Attorney General/ DCYF if applicable/local law enforcement) Yes ONo

Specific Concerns: 1 have not yet spoken toQENRMNS After Fr. Roberge met with him he
suggested that contact me. Reportedly WMINENN does not want this information to
be made public nor does he want to take any action against the Church. Fr. Roberge felt that@ip
W just needed to tell someone and may not want follow-up services. Since I have not yet
heard from WS I will try to contact him to explain the reporting procedures and offer
appropriate care. Fr. Roberge also stated that &l mother had met with him (Fr.
Roberge) two weeks ago to inform him of the situation.

Report to DCYF (if complainant under age of 18) 800-894-5533
Date of Contact: / /200 Time: :
Name of DCYF Intake Rep:

Report to Ovide Lamontagne (603-695-8516) for report to AG/law enforcement:
Date of Contact: 03/26/2003 Time: 08:4 5§

Copy Distribution:

Report Sumanary ~ Civil Authorities February 2003 Release 3.00001 2
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Delegate: 3 Record Clerk [X] Asst. to Delegate for Pastoral Care: O oter: (]
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Page 1 of 1

Fowler, Anthony

From: Ovide Lamcntagne [OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com])

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2003 12:57 PM

To: Fowler, Anthony ‘

Ce: jnaff@catholiccharitiesnh.org; bdonroe@rebm.org; Earsenault@rchm.org
Subject: W) Petit

Dear Tony,

in my email to you of April 2, 2003 (copy attached) | told you | would have Joe Naff follow up with the victim to
see if he wanted law enforcement to investigate. Joe Naff met wnhh on ﬂuﬂ 13, 2003 for an Intake
interview and spoke to him again by telaphone, yesterday, September b, . retterated his
decision not to have law enforcement pursue an investigation in this case. He is satisfied that he has reported
this incident to the Diocese and that it has been reported to the Attorney General.

At this point, { do not believe a follow up call to Chief Dallesandro of the Northwood Police Chief is necessary but
| will place one if you think | shouid. Please let me know if you have additional questions or comments.

Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Miliimet & Branch PA

111 Amherst St. - PO Box 718
Manchester, NH 03105-0719

(603) 695-8518 Fax (603) 669-8547
omiamon b.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by
attorney-client privilage. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the
e-mail for the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is striclly prohibited. If you believe you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify Devina, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
603-669-1000.
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Fowler, Anthony

From: Ovide Lamontagne [OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, April 02, 2003 1:38 PM

To: Fowler, Anthony
Cc: Joe Naff; Rev. Edward Arsenault
Subject: Re: @I Petit

Tony,

| have spoken to Chief D'Allesandro of the Northwood Police Department and relayed the information we have at
ment time about the above report. 1 informed him that Joe Naff was trying to make direct contact with (W
to obtain more information, offer counseling, etc. Chief D'Allesandro was not going to undertake any
independent investigation unless the victim asked him to. The Chief is going to wait untit he hears back from me
before doing anything further. | will ask Joe to ask the victim directly whether he wants law enforcement to get
involved in an investigation of this matter.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.
Ovide

Qvide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Milimet & Branch PA

111 Amherst St. - PO Box 718
Manchester, NH 03105-0718

(603) 695-8516 Fax (603) 660-8547
omlemontagne@dmb.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by
attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or tha person responsibie for delivering the
e-mail for the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. if you believe you have
reoe_i;eod this e-mail in error, piease immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
603-668-1000.

>>> “Anthony Fowler” <FowlA@doj.state.nh.us> 03/31/03 07:46AM >>>
Ovide:

It appears the incident took place in Northwood, NH. The Northwood PD number is 942-9101 and the Chief there
is Chief D'Alessandro. I've left him a message indicating you woulkd be calling him about this matter. Please let
me know when the report has been made to them.

“Thanks, Tony

>>> *Ovide Lamontagne” <OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com> 03/31/03 07:42AM >>>
Tony,

Joe Naff has been exchanging voice mail messages with —;o he knows we are trying to follow up.
Let's go ahead and notify LE. Please let me know who | should contact about this.

Thanks, Ovide

Ovide M. Lamontagne
Devine, Millimet & Branch PA
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111 Amherst St. - PO Box 719
Manchester, NH 03105-0718

(603) 695-8516 Fax (603) 669-8547
omiamontagna@dmb.com

This e-mall and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain materiai protected by
attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the
e-mail for the intended recipient, be agvised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. if you betieve you have
received this e-mait in error, please immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
603-669-1000.

>>> "Anthony Fowier" <FowlA@doj.state.nh.us> 03/31/03 07:29AM >>>
Good Moming Ovide:

Checking in to see what the status is of the newest abuse report on Wiggilh/Petit. Has contact been made yet
- with the victim? If so, let's make arrangemaents to notify Law Enforcement.

Thanks, Tony
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|Anthon§ EowTer - Re. FY. Joyal ‘ Page 1]

From: Anthony Fowler ! ? N
To: Lamontagne, Ovide
Subject: Re: Fr. Joysi

Thanks Ovide. I'll fax you a copy of the letter.

»>> "Ovide Lamontagne” <OMLAMONTAGNE@dmb.com> 04/16/03 10:53AM >>>
Tony,

| think the answer to your first question addresses all others. Father Joyal passed away a couple of years
ago.

Wouid you mind forwarding a copy of the letter to me so | can send it on to my clients?
Please let me know if you need additional information.
Thanks, Ovide

> "Anthony Fowler" <EowlA@doi. state.nh.us> 04/16/03 08:23AM >>>
Good Moming:

We received an anonymous letter accusing Fr. Joyal (former parish priest at St. Pius in Manchester) of
having sex with young boys. Victims are not named and the letter is, as | said, anonymous. Coukd you tell
me what Fr. Joyal's status is with the Diocese, where he is now and whether the Diocese has or had
complaints against Fr. Joyal. Just want to make sure he is not active and whether he has been the subject
of a complaint.

Thanks, Tony Fowler

Ovide M. Lamontagne

Devine, Millimet & Branch PA

111 Ambherst St. - PO Box 719
Manchester, NH 03105-0719

(603) 695-8516 Fax (603) 869-8547
pmiamentagne@dmb.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by
attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the
e-mail for the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in errof and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. if you believe you have
recelved this e-mait in error, please immediately notify Devine, Millimet & Branch by telephone at
603-569-1000.
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From: Anthony Fowler

To: Omlamontagne@dmb.com
Date: 4/16/03 8:23AM

Subject: Fr. Joyal

Good Moming:

We received an anonymous letter accusing Fr. Joyal (former parish priest at St. Pius in Manchester) of
having sex with young boys. Victims are not named and the letter is, as | said, anonymous. Couid you tell
me what Fr. Joyal's status is with the Diocese, where he is now and whether the Diocese has or had
complaints against Fr. Joyal. Just want to make sure he is not active and whether he has been the subject
of a complaint.

Thanks, Tony Fowier

000127
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March 31, 2003

NHCML
POBox 84
NASHUA NH 03061-0084

Dear Sirs/Madams,

I saw your position on TV today and thought you would like to know that the

Diocese continues to hide abusive priests. 1 have not seen or heard anything about

a former priest from St.Pius Church on Candia Road in Manchester by the name of
Father Joyal. Recently I was present in a home of two parishioners and their neighbors
who stated(when the conversation of sex abuse in the church arose) that they knew of the
sexual antics of Father Joyal who had sex with young boys in the parish and they named
one boy in particular who they new personally. They no longer go to St.Pius for services
for this reason, although they still live in the parish.

You may wish to survey present/former St.Pius parishioners to see who may come
forward with first hand information on Father Joyal. I asked these folks why didn’t they
come forward and they said they are too old to get involved and their health is not good.
I wonder where Father Joyal is now, and whether his alleged behavior continues today.

1 cannot tell you their names but both families live between CEERIIEGEGEGG_—_—
in Manchester.

Good Luck,
Concerned Catholic
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New Hampshire Office of the Attorney Genersl

© 33 Capitol Street
Concord, New Hampshire
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4/10/2003

Dear Mr. Delker,
| am a member of NH Catholics for Moral Leadership { www.nhcatholics.org ) and in charge of our PO Box 84,

Nashua, NH 03081-0084.

We received this anonymous letter and thought it best that we forward it to you for whatever acfion you deem
appropriate.

Piease let me take this opportunity to express my thanks to you and your fellow workers who did such an outstanding
job in conducting the investigation of the diocese. You represented the people, gave them a voice and did it in such an
honorable manner.

Again my heartfelt thanks.

A Towst.
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